Corrigendum to tender No. AUD/1-10 (144)/ Website /12018/11 Dated 10.04.2018

1.

Reference AUD tender No. AUD/1-10 (144)/ Website /2018/11 Dated 10.04.2018. A
pre-bid meeting for subject tender was held at AUD Kashmere Gate campus, Delhi-110006 on
16.04.2018. Based on the queries received during the pre-bid meeting and through e-mail, the
following clarifications are hereby notified through this corrigendum to all concerned
stakeholders:

S.No..

(i)

~ Query

submit completion certificates with
each work order, we can fill and
submit Annexure |V with our
company authorised signatory but
cannot ask client to sign that
Annexure IV format. Please allow
me to attach completion certificates
with each work order.

(i)
(iv)

migrated  from  this link -
http://aud.ac.infadmissions2017.
Please conﬁ[m.

| What will be the pages/ features

under project and consultancy?

corner. Please let us know if we
need to migrate that into our existing
app or we need to provide the
current ERP link in the new website.

What will be there in Research
Projects (of the school)?

payment gateway be needed? What
exactly we are seling in the

SpplCaten?

| would like to take permission to

We assume that admissions will be

We found an ERP related to student

7__ 7 WUnirverrsity.
Where in the website will the

Reply by AUD

‘Submission of Performance Certificate signed

by client organization is mandatory.

However, in case client organization does not
sign the Performance Certificate in format given
at Annexure IV of tender document, the Vendor
along with certificate issued by client
organization, shall also upload a self certified
(signed and stamped) Performance Certificate in
format given at Annexure IV for evaluation of
Technical Bids.
This is not a part of this Project. However, a link
shall be provided at appropriate place.

Please refer to Section 5 for necessary

information.

'Mig'ration of AUD’s current ERP to website is not

expected. However, a link to the same shall be
provided.

‘Text, images, attachments related to project as

provided by University. Facility to create, update,
edit, delete the content of different projects by
user concerned, in the fields decided by

The payment gateway shall be provided as a
module that can be integrated for use for
receiving any online payment by the University.

1




We assume that website will be
mobile and tablet responsive.
Please confirm.

Request for extension of last date of
submission of tender. -

In Annexure Ill, Point No. 3, current
designation in the organization and
duration of employment (include
copies of Form 16 as proof of
employment) has been asked. We
cannot share copies of Form 16, as
it is a confidential document.

Is EMD exempt for MSME registered
company? -

(xi)

Section V, Point no. 5.1 Clause (i),
(i), (iv)

Relaxation of norms for Startup
Medium  Enterprise in  public
procurement regarding prior
experience in prior experience and
turnover for startups.

Yes

Last date of submission of tender has been
extended to 16.05.2018.

' In case a Vendor is unable to provide Form 1
of its employees as proof of employment, he/
she is requested to upload month wise ESI / PF
returns of the concerned employees along with
the offer letter.

‘There is no change in Clause 5.1.

(xii)

Section 9, Point no. 9.3 table 3 point
1, point 2

We request you to evaluate our
capability on Technical and Quality
Parameters only. In synch with
qualifying criteria of 60 marks out of
100, our qualification for Price Bid
may please be kept as 60% marks
of Technical and Quality parameters.

(xiii)

Section 9, Point no. 9.3 table 3 point
3

Relaxation of norms for Startup
Medium  Enterprise in  public
procurement regarding prior

There is no change in technical evaluation
criteria.

There is no change in
criteria.

technical evaluation




turnover for startups

Section 8, Point no. 8.4 (i)
Relaxation in submission of EMD.

(xiv)
Firm.

'EMD is exempt for MSME registered Company/

2.
be read as under:

All other terms and conditions will remain unaltered. The schedule of tender may now

‘Tender enqmry Number

Date/ time of release of tender through e- procurement
solution

any for clarification
website.tender@aud.ac.in

through

Last Date/ time of submission of queries/ observations, if

Date/ time of pre-bid meeting at IT Services Division, AUD
Kashmere Gate campus, Delhi-110006

Start date/ time of submission of online bid

Last date/ tlme of downloadlng bld document —

Last datef tlme of submission of online bid

Date/ time of opening of Technlg:al bid

Date/ time of opening of Financial bid

Dated : 01.05.2018

~ [No. AUD/1-10 (144)/ Website
12018/ 11
10.04.2018 11.00 AM
16.04.2018 10.00 AM
e-mail to
16.04.2018 3.00PM |
[ 10.04.2018 11.00 AM |
16.05.2018 4.00 PM
16.05.2018 400PM
B 16.05.2018 4.30 PM
Will be notified
] ater ]

"

Deputy Registra

dmn.)




